

USA Gymnastics Trampoline and Tumbling
Region 5 Administrative Committee Meeting
10/18/2020 03:00 PM EST

- I. Meeting called to order at 03:02 PM EST
- II. Roll Call
 - A. Present State Chairs/Board Members
 1. Chair — Dmitri Poliaroush
 2. Technical Representative — Kristin Childs
 3. Athletes Representative — Alexi Shostak (Joined at 3:14 PM)
 4. Coaches Representative — Nuno Merino
 5. Secretary — Dante Hebert
 6. Alabama — Heather Johnson
 7. Arkansas – Trisha Mai
 8. Florida – Shelly Proa
 9. Georgia – Delta Delafuente
 10. Louisiana — Dmitri Poliaroush
 11. Mississippi — Quincey Easterling
 12. North Carolina — Sam Groves
 13. South Carolina — Shauna Hines
 14. Tennessee – Courtney Loe
 - B. Absent State Chairs/Board Members
 1. Scholarship Director — Scott Lineberry
- III. Overview of Meeting
 - A. All state chairs should send a current list with contact information for all clubs in their states.
- IV. 2020-2021 Calendar
 - A. Dmitri announced that the 2021 Region V Championships will be held in Mobile, Alabama on May 6-9, 2021. The schedule will look similar to what was planned for 2020 and how 2019 looked.
 - B. Dmitri announced the host hotels as the Holiday Inn and Admiral and asked everyone to encourage their clubs to stay at the host hotels.
 - C. Dmitri asked all state chairs to send him an email with their local competitions for this season to update the website.
- V. Financial Report
- VI. Funding Policy/Academic Scholarship
 - A. The funding policy/academic scholarship documents should be updated to include all current decisions by the Board. Dante will revise the funding policy/academic scholarship and send to the board for final approval.
- VII. Fundraising Ideas for 2020-2021
 - A. Collect a basket of items that represents each state to auction off at the 2021 Region 5 Championships
 - B. Host state clinics if possible in locations such as Miami and Greensboro
- VIII. Board Member Ideas/Proposals
 - A. Nuno suggested trying to find ways to provide equipment to clubs or some type of financial support to the states to do so, should funding eventually allow.
 - B. Delta will look into new visibility techniques on various social media platforms and for local photographers in Mobile.
 - C. Sam suggested live streaming Region 5 Championships. He will contact a business that does this to get more information.
- IX. Meeting adjourned at 4:15 PM EST.